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Message 

From: Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) GRO 
Sent: 05/06/2019 09:53:21
To: Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS) GRo  InformationHub -BusinessSectorsl GRO 
CC: Clark Spad, Mpst (BEIS) GRO j; Belsham, Craig (Consumer & Competition) 

GRO ; Creswell, Carl (Better Regulation Executive) `__________GRO_________ _j; Cooper, Tom 
UKGI 9 ._.1; Aldred, Tom UKGI GRO J; Clarke, Stephen UKGI

GRO ; Post Office Team  _ GRO _._._. ._._._._.j 
Subject: Re: Commission: NFSP/POL Working Group Deadline: 12pm 5th June 

Attachments: 190530 Briefing for NFSP-POL-BEIS Working Group .docx; Untitled Attachment; ANNEX B - Summary of Select 

Committee Oral Evidence Session.docx; ANNEX C - NFSP Press Release and POL Response.docx; ANNEX D; NFSP 

Member Survey 2019.pdf 

Hi Jess, 

Hope you are well and you are looking forward to your well-deserved holiday! 
As requested, please find the enclosed briefing for the first quarterly working group meeting between POL and the NFSP. 
Attached you will also find: 

• Annex A — E-mail from Stuart Rogers to Private Office; 
• Annex B — Summary of Select Committee 1st Oral Evidence Sessi 
• Annex C — NFSP Press release (20 May 2019); and 
• Annex D — NFSP Members' Survey 

You may notice that I have put you down in the list of attendees. I know you will be away and there will be a locum, but 
was not sure whether the locum would attend or another PS. Grateful if you could change that in the briefing. Hope 
that's okay! 

Let me know if anything is unclear or you need us to make some tweaks. 
Thanks a million. 

Cecilia 

Cecilia Vandini (BEIS) I Post Office Policy Lead I x GRO I GRO 
-.... -.... - -.... -.... -.-.-...-

From: "Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS)" <______ GRo ? 
Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 at 12:51 

To: Information Hub - Business Sectors 
< . . . . . . . 

GRO  
. . . . . . . 

,~ 
Cc_: "Clark Spad, Mpst (B_E_I_S_)_'_" < GRO ?, "Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS)" 

GRO i, "Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)" 

GRO _?, "Beal, Eleanor (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)" 

<L GRO.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._ , "Belsham, Craig (Consumer & Competition)" << GRO >, 

"Creswell, Carl (Better Regulation Executive)" <4. GRO ', "Wilson, William (BEIS)" 

c GRO _.L, "Cooper, Tom - UKGI" GRO.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. , "Aldred, Tom - UKGI" 

..GRO ~, "Clarke, Stephen UKGI"

Subject: Commission: NFSP/POL Working Group Deadline: 12pm 5th June 

Hello Hub, 
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UKG100023357 

I am emailing to commission briefing for Kelly Tolhurst's upcoming working group with NFSP and POL scheduled on the 
13th June 09:00-10:30 in Ministerial Conference Room C, BEIS. 

Please could you could prepare briefing in the attached template for the meeting, by 12pm Wednesday 5th June 
including the below: 
• Attendees (External and Internal) 
• Agenda 
• Purpose of the meeting and handling 
• Relevant context, including latest updates. 

Officials will be aware this meeting is going ahead; however, I would be grateful for confirmation that this has been 
picked up. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Many thanks, 
Jess 

Jessica Tysoe 
Private Secretary to Kelly Tolhurst MP 

Department for 
Business, Energy 
& Industrial Strategy 

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 
Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy 
1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET - _ -GRO-. . . 

_HE------------ o 
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